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1992  Julie Vasquez, renter 
  No occupation listed 

NOTE:  The directory indicates that Julie Vasquez was a new resident at 
this address. 
NOTE:  The address is listed as 1190 Redwood Avenue, the former name 
for E.M. Franklin Avenue. 

 
1985-86 Ruth K. Wallace, renter 
  Retired 

NOTE:  The directory indicates that Ruth K. Wallace was a new resident 
at this address. 
NOTE:  The address is listed as 1190 Redwood Avenue, the former name 
for E.M. Franklin Avenue. 

 
1981  A.C. and Laura Smith, renters 
  Construction worker 



NOTE:  The address is listed as 1190 Redwood Avenue, the former name 
for E.M. Franklin Avenue. 

 
1977  A.C. and Laura Smith, renters 

No occupation listed 
NOTE:  The address is listed as 1190 Redwood Avenue, the former name 
for E.M. Franklin Avenue. 

 
1973  No return 

NOTE:  The address is listed as 1190 Redwood Avenue, the former name 
for E.M. Franklin Avenue. 

 
1968  Titus E. and Ora D. Alexander, owners 

Custodian, Tarrytown Methodist Church, 2601 Exposition Boulevard. 
NOTE:  The address is listed as 1190 Redwood Avenue, the former name 
for E.M. Franklin Avenue. 

 
1965  Titus E. and Ora D. Alexander, owners 

Porter, University of Texas 
NOTE:  The address is listed as 1190 Redwood Avenue, the former name 
for E.M. Franklin Avenue. 

 
1964  Titus E. and Ora Alexander, owners 
  Porter, University of Texas 

NOTE:  The address is listed as 1190 Redwood Avenue, the former name 
for E.M. Franklin Avenue. 

 
1963  Titus and Ora Alexander, owners 
  Porter, University of Texas 
 
1962  The address is not listed in the directory. 
  NOTE: Titus E. and Ora D. Alexander are not listed in the directory. 
 
 
BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES: 
Titus E. and Ora D. Alexander (ca. 1962 – ca. 1970) 
The 1940 U.S. Census shows Titus Alexander as the 17-year old son of Willie and May 
C. Alexander, who owned their home on Rural Route 6 in Austin.  Titus Alexander was 
born in Texas, and was a farm laborer.  His father, Willie Alexander, 49, had been born 
in Texas, and was a farm laborer.  His mother, May C. Alexander, 45, was a maid for a 
private family.  Titus was the 3rd of the couple’s 6 children.  Titus’ older brother, Willie 
Alexander, Jr., 18, was a farm laborer. 
 
From the Find-A-Grave website: 
Titus E. Alexander died October 23, 2014 
Titus Edgar Alexander (aka 'Tite', Uncle Tite, a Great Man of Exemplary Character, a 
Fine Son, a Caring Brother, an Adored Uncle, an admired Great Uncle and a Dear 
Friend and Mentor to Man) was the third child born to the union of Willie Alexander and 
Mae Collins Alexander. He was also the grandson of Newton Isaac Collins, Jr., and 
Grace Kendall Collins. He attended Pilot Knob Elementary School, which his grandfather 



built for African-American children to attend. At that time Travis County did not provide a 
school or a teacher to educate black children. 
 
Titus, following the examples set by his uncles who served in their nation's military 
during WWI, answered the call to come to the aid of his country during WWII. He served 
with the 304th Aviation Squadron and was stationed at Kelly Air Force Base in Texas 
and at Tuskegee Army Air Force Base in Alabama where he served in the Medical Unit. 
 
In distinguishing himself as a member of the military during WWII, Titus was awarded 
The American Theater Ribbon, The Good Conduct Medal, and the World War II Victory 
Medal. 
 
During the Collins-Rucker Family Reunion in 2003, The Buffalo Soldiers Association 
conducted a special ceremony paying tribute to Titus (and two other family members) 
who served in our Nation's Armed Forces and for his courage as an American Patriot 
and admirable service to his country. 
 
Titus Edgar Alexander leaves a great life of contributions, examples and love to be 
remembered by many surviving relatives and friends.  
 
There was only a death notice in the Austin newspapers. 
 
 

 
Water service permit for this address (1955) 

 


